



CURRICULUM VITAE

NAJI ABORUS

PROFILE

Dr. Naji Elhadi Aborus

Born in Yefren on 01/30/1968

Currently, the director of the Quality Assurance bureau at Nalut University

Faculty member, Department of Public Health, Medical Technology College, Nalut University.

Specialization :Food Engineering & quality control

Academic Rank: Assistant Professor

CONTACT



Najitagma1968@gmail.com
n.aburas@nu.edu.ly



+218 944670021
+218918328176



Tripoli , Libya

HOBBIES



Documentari



Reading



Traveling



Scientific
Writing
(Arabic)

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF SABHA - LIBYA

Bachelor in Food Technology
1986-1990

UNIVERSITY OF TRIPOLI - LIBYA

Master in Food Science & Technology
2006-2009

UNIVERSITY OF NOVI SAD - SERBIA

Doctorate in Engineering & Food quality control
2014-2017

Language

Arabic – English

EXPERIENCE

- Training courses
- Training and volunteer work
- Work experience and tasks
- Research and scientific conferences

Training courses

NO.	TYPE OF WORKSHOP AND TRAINING COURSE
1	Training course on enhancing and developing the capabilities of faculty members accredited by the International Training Center – Zawia University P.C.E.D March 2019. The course contains 6 training bags (curricula preparation – mind maps – teaching small and large groups – how people learn – learning methods and learning outcomes – presentation and communication skills.
2	Training course on the Statistical Analysis System (PCA) Principal Component Analysis Under the supervision of the American–Canadian Board, October 2018, Alexandria – Arab Republic of Egypt.
3	Training course on the (Leadership Preparation) Program, Alexandria – Arab Republic of Egypt. September 2018 under the auspices of the Egyptian Foundation for Development and Consultations ETDC, with a total of 20 training hours in each of the following axes (Dealing with difficult administrative figures and solutions to administrative problems – Strategic management and SWOT analysis – Decision–making, the six hats of thinking and leadership styles – Time and pressure management Work – crisis management, work teams and quality in administrative transactions.
4	Training course on (Crisis Management in the Municipality) under the supervision of the Supreme Council of Local Administration (General Secretariat of the Supreme Council of Local Administration), Yefren Municipality 11–9–2019.
5	Training course on planning and its importance for educational institutions, Regional Center for Strategic Planning, Nalut University, College of Medical Technology 21, December 2020.
6	Training course in the field of applying for institutional accreditation, the Regional Center for Strategic Planning, Nalut University, College of Medical Technology 3, January 2021.
7	Training Course on E–Learning, Regional Center for Strategic Planning, Nalut University, College of Medical Technology, 14 April, 2021.
8	Skills Development Course, National Center for Quality and Accreditation of Educational and Training Institutions, Nalut University, Public Administration, February 1, 2021
9	Training course for the accreditation of auditors, the National Center for Accreditation of the Quality of Educational and Training Institutions, Gharyan University, College of Engineering, 9 March, 2021.
10	Training course on how to build teams in the art of communication, dealing with others and emotional intelligence. Under the supervision of Al–Rasheed Academy for Training, Leadership Development and Consulting 28–30/February / 2022

Training and volunteer work

1	Presenter of the program "windows on Food" Radio Awal Yefren on the 106.3 FM wave over a period of six months.
2	Member of the Social Consultative Committee in Yefren Municipal Council from 2017 to date, voluntary services
3	Member of the local council of Yefren in the period 2011–2012, voluntary work.
4	Member of the Libyan Society for Food and Nutrition, Tripoli – Libya. community work
5	Member of the Social Committee of the village of (Tagmeh – Yefren) since 2017 to date, voluntary work.
6	Training of faculty members at Nalut University on the course description program in 4 workshops, two at the Nalut College of Medical Technology and two at the Jadu College of Engineering. December 2020.
7	Training of faculty members at the Faculty of Law, Rahibat Branch, Nalut University, on e-learning, preparing PowerPoint slides, recording audio, converting them to video and sending them to the electronic platform of Nalut University, Faculty of Engineering Jadu, Nalut University, May 2021
8	Interventions as an expert in food quality control and the health aspect of food on the national radio for health awareness and education programs, Al-Ajeilat Radio, Shorouk Al-Siaan Radio, Al-Tadamon Radio Tripoli, and Awal Yefren Radio. And the visual radio in the Illuminations program
9	Giving a free course for the statistics course for the secondary school for the academic year 2018–2019 in the municipality of Yefren for a period of 10 days
10	Presenter of the workshops for the description of courses in the faculties of the University of Nalut (faculty of Medical Technology, faculty of Engineering), October 2021
11	One of the members of the founding committee of the Libyan Center for Food and Nutrition Studies and Research of the Libyan Authority for Scientific Research on 30–6 2022 .

Work experience and tasks

Jobs	Employer	Time period
Lab. Technician	College of Science- Mizdah- Aljabal Algharbi University	2004 - 2006
Faculty member	Nalut University / College of Medical Technology / Department of Public Health	2010 – until now
Dean of faculty	College of Medical Technology, Nalut	2010 - 2012
Head of Quality Department	College of Medical Technology, Nalut	2021 – 2018
Association member	Libyan Society for Food and Nutrition - Tripoli	2016 – until now
Foundation Member	The Egyptian Foundation for Development and Consultations ETDC	2018 – until now
Head of the faculty committee	Nalut university	2021 – until now
Director of the Quality bureau at the University	Nalut university	2021 – until now
Chairman of the Scientific Committee of the International Conference on Food and Nutrition	Industrial Research Center - Tajoura - Tripoli-12-14 / 6/ 2021	Sponsored by the Libyan Society for Food and Nutrition and the Libyan Authority for Scientific Research
Member of the scientific committee	The first scientific conference on olive oil – Gharyan University	12-13/12/2021
Member of the Higher Committee for Quality	Nalut university	2021- until now
Member of the audit team assigned by the National Center for Quality Assurance	An audit of the institutional accreditation standards for the College of Oral and Dental Medicine and Surgery - Zawia University	26 – 28 / 9 / 2021
Member of the audit team assigned by the National Center for Quality Assurance	An audit of the programmatic accreditation standards for the Department of Environment and the Department of Communications Engineering - College of Engineering Sciences - Sebha University	11-13/3/2022
Member of the advisory committee	Shrous Journal - Nalut University	9/2021- until now
Member of the university's quality committee	In charge of following up the institutional accreditation of the faculties of the university	10/2021 – until now
reviewer and proofreader	The Libyan Journal of Food and Nutrition issued by the Libyan Society for Food and Nutrition	5/2020- until now
Member of the scientific committee	Workshop accompanying the international exhibition for sweets, bread and baking at Tripoli	4-6/10/2022
Representative of Nalut University to participate in the Quality Forum at Turkey , Istanbul.	Istanbul , Turkey	10-12/10/2022

Research and scientific conferences

1	Conference on fortification of some food products with microelements under the auspices of the National Corporation for Supply Commodities and the Industrial Research Center (2006). Sharing attendance
2	The Second Scientific Conference on Food Security and Food Safety under the slogan "Food is a disease and a medicine" from December 25-26, 2018 Sorman College of Medical Technology - University of Sabratha. Post a paper published
3	The Third Conference of Food Security Symposium 3, Faculty of Agriculture, University of Tripoli, under the slogan "Reality and Challenges" from 14-16 - October 2019. Participation with a scientific paper published in the Libyan Journal of Agricultural Sciences.
4	The Second Scientific Conference on Food Security, College of Medical Technology, Sorman, University of Sabratha under the slogan "Food is a disease and a medicine" from January 21-22, 2019. Participation in a scientific paper published in the Journal Applied Science issued by the University of Sabratha
5	Aborus, Naji; Al-Habil, Salah ; Al-Salami, Seddik (2020). Functional properties and bioactivity of barley, wheat and oat sprouts extracts. The Libyan Journal of Agricultural Sciences, Volume (25), Number (3), pp. 91-104..
6	warg, Nagi Saleh and Aborus, Naji Elhadi (2020). Assessing the degree of awareness of the university community towards fried foods and the risks of repeated use of frying oils, Libyan Journal of Food and Nutrition, first issue, volume one.
7	Naji Elhadi Aborus, Nagi Saleh Warg (2021) Measuring the degree of consumer awareness and culture in his purchase of food commodities and products, "An exploratory study of a sample of consumers in the municipality of Yefren". The first scientific conference for consumer protection held at the Faculty of Economics, University of Misurata, on March 20, 2021 AD under the auspices of the Libyan Organization for Consumer Protection.
8	Salah Ali Al-Habil and Naji Elhadi Aborus (2021) Assessment of the quality characteristics of varieties of local and imported wheat used in the national mills for the production of bread flour and their conformity with Libyan standard specifications. Sebha University Journal of Research and Applied Sciences. Volume (20), Issue (1), p. 103-112.
9	Salah Ali Al-Habil, Naji Al-Hadi Al-Sadiq Aburas, Somaya Muftah Shenibeh (2020) Effect of partial substitution with barley flour on the rheological properties of wheat flour omelets and the quality of bread produced from it. Journal of Research and Applied Sciences, Sebha University. JOPAS , vol.18 , NO.2 -2019
10	Naji Elhadi Aborus, Aya Jameh, Hayat Gilgam, Kholoud Qaradah and Nada Qaradah (2021). Evaluation of the quality of health services in Yefren General Hospital from the point of view of patients and medical staff (a prospective study) The first conference of the Faculty of Public Health - Al-Jameel - University of Sabratha 27-28 March, 2021
11	Naji Elhadi Aborus, Naji Saleh Wargh and Salem Juma Othman (2021) Assessment of the health and nutritional status of primary school students in some schools in the city of Yefren, the Third Scientific Conference of Technical Sciences, Higher Institute of Science and Technology - Assabah - Libya. 6/11/2021
12	Aborus, Naji Elhadi., (2012). Impact of varieties, and manufacturing technology on the quality of the red pepper paste 'Harissa' Proceedings of the ninth international conference "The future prospects for environmental development in the Arab world and face of the challenges". 21 - 24, April – 2012. Sharm El-sheik, Egypt.
13	Aborus, Naji Elhadi., (2013). Impact of varieties, and manufacturing technology on the total carotenoids content, and natural antioxidants in the red pepper paste. Proceedings of the second meeting of the first international conference of the forum of Arab scientists about: "scientific research, and development in the Arab world and face of the challenges". 23 – 27, March 2013. Sharm El-sheik, Egypt.
14	Jasna M., Naji Aborus, et al., 2016 :(Barley sprouts-bioactive compounds composition, in vitro biological activities and simulated gastrointestinal digestion. 18th world congress of food science and Technology. Royal Dublin Society, Ballsbridge, Dublin, Ireland.

15	Aborus, Naji Elhadi, et al. "Powdered barley sprouts: composition, functionality and polyphenol digestibility." International journal of food science & technology 52.1 (2017): 231-238
16	Aborus, Naji Elhadi, et al.(2018) "Sprouted and Freeze-Dried Wheat and Oat Seeds–Phytochemical Profile and in Vitro Biological Activities. " Chemistry & biodiversity 15.8 (2018): e1800119.
17	Aborus, N. E., Brunet, J. Č., Šaponjac, V., & Vulić, J. (2019). ENHANCEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL PROPERTIES AND BIOLOGICAL ACTIVITY IN BARLEY AND WHEAT GRAINS BY GERMINATION. Scientific Journal of Applied Sciences of Sabratha University, 3(3), 20-41
18	Seddiq Mrihil Esalami, Naji Elhadi Aborus, Eissa Masoud Alfirawni (2020) Influence of exposure to light on some chemical and physical characteristics of virgin olive oil produced in Northern Libya, Academic journal of research and scientific publishing , vol.2 issue 17
19	Naji Aborus, Seddiq Esalami, and Omar Almrhag (2021) Phytochemicals content and bioactivity of olive oil extracted during three ripening stages. The first scientific conference about olive oil Gharyan university at 12-13 /12/ 2021.
20	Participant in a lecture in the workshop entitled (Bread and baking from the profession to the safety and quality of industry) on 11/12/2022 at the Tripoli International Fair under the supervision of the Ministry of Industry and Minerals
21	Participant in the revival of the World Food Day (sea food, the first dam against cancer cells) with a lecture entitled (Natural antioxidants in food and their role in curbing cancer cells) on 10/28/2021 AD College of Engineering - University of Sabratha
22	Participant in the activities of reviving World Food Day under the slogan (Our actions are our future and the future is in our hands) in a lecture entitled (Diet and its role in strengthening immunity against diseases and epidemics) at the Collage of Oral and Dental Medicine and Surgery at Asmarya University and sponsored by the Environmental Sanitation Affairs Office and Zliten Municipal Council on 10/16 /2021
23	Participant with a paper in the national workshop on school feeding sponsored by the Ministry of Education and the World Food Program (WFP) in Tripoli on 4-6/10/2021
24	

prepared on 22 October / 2022

Dr. Naji Aborus

Academic Rank : Professor assistant

NAJJI